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22 MAY 1986

MEMORANDUM FOR: Chief, Training and Response Group
Counterterrorist Center

FROM:

Director of Security

SUBJECT: Overseas Security Policy Group (OSPG) Meeting

1. The Director of the Diplomatic Security Service,
David C. Fields, chairs the OSPG, a panel of Directors of
Security of the various federal agencies which are involved in
diplomatic activities overseas. The group meetings are
scheduled for once a month to discuss physical, procedural,
technical, and personnel security matters of mutual interest.
I am usually present as well as the following directors (or
designees): :

Bernard "Bryan'" Dowling, USIA

Jerry Rubino, Justice (DEA, FBI, INS)

\  DIA (Defense Attache')
Ed Lee, USAID

| | NSA

Bob McMenomin, Treasury (IRS)

Mike Cassetta, Commerce

2. For the meeting scheduled 5 June 1986, I have been
asked to provide a timely topic and speaker. A CTC
organizational and functional presentation would, I believe, be
of immense interest to the group. They all have their own
counterterrorist components and they would appreciate knowing
how theirs should tie into ours.

3. The June meeting will be held in Room 1207 at State
Department and will begin at 10:30 a.m. Guest speakers usually
appear during the first 20-30 minutes on the agenda. Speakers
usually ask for questions following their prepared talks.

4. Please advise whether someone from your group can make

this presentation on 5 June. I understand that

of your group has already been informally alerted to the
meeting and has given tentative concurrence. If so, we will
look forward to meeting your representative at the meeting,
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introducing him around, and hearing his presentation and
responses to questions.
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